CRESTWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 20, 2020
PERSONNEL REPORT

TO: Dr. Youssef Mosallam, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Linda Lazar, Director of HR/Student Services
RE: A. ACTION ITEMS:

1. Elimination of the position of Director of Curriculum & Instruction
2. Non-Renewal of Contract — Administrative Contract

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. None

A. ACTION ITEMS

1. Elimination of the position of Director of Curriculum & Instruction

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Crestwood Board of Education approve the
Superintendent’s recommendation to eliminate the position of Director of Curriculum &
Instruction for the reasons given by the Superintendent.

2. Non-Renewal of Contract — Administrative Contract
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Crestwood Board of Education notify Dr. Richard Klee
that his administrative employment contract will not be renewed at the end of the 2019-2020
school year, based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and for the reason
stated in the March 20, 2020 notice that was previously provided to Dr. Klee.

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. None



